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Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 8:56 AM
To: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Case Nos. 16258, 16259, 16260 - Delaware Energy, LLC Applications for SWD

 
 

From: Callahan, Candace <CCallahan@bwenergylaw.com>  
Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 2:38 PM 
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; 
Adam Rankin <agrankin@hollandhart.com>; Seth McMillan <shall@montand.com>; Jones, William V, EMNRD 
<WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] Case Nos. 16258, 16259, 16260 - Delaware Energy, LLC Applications for SWD 
 
All:  
 
3Bear Delaware Operating, LLC hereby withdraws its appearance and opposition to the referenced Delaware Energy, LLC 
applications, effective today. 
 
Thank you, 
Candace 
 
 
 
Candace Callahan | Beatty & Wozniak, P.C. 
Shareholder 
Direct: 505-983-8764 
Mobile: 505-670-2924 
www.bwenergylaw.com 
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Confidentiality:  This Beatty & Wozniak, P.C. email, its attachments and data ("email") are intended to be Confidential and may 
contain Attorney-Client Communications or Work Product.  If you are not the intended recipient or may have received this message in 
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